MEMORANDUM
City of Venice

Yo i Public Works Department

TO: Ed Lavallee, City Manager

THROUGH: Click or tap here to enter text.

FROM: James R. Clinch PE, Director of Public Works and Asset Management

DATE: September 27, 2019

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes MEETING DATE:October 8, 2019
STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High Quality Services

SUBJECT: Approve Ordinance No. 2019-35 to update the Solid Waste Code

Background: The scheduled recycling rate increase for FY20 of 4% was inadvertently left off section 54-
161 (b) in the approved Ordinance 2019-30. The Finance Department identified this error and therefore
it is now being corrected.

This recycling rate increase of 4% is consistent with the approved recommendation of the Solid Waste
Stakeholders Group for FY20. There will be an additional update of this ordinance in several months, to
implement the single stream recycling policy and regulations.

Requested Action: Approve Ordinance No. 2019-35 to update the Solid Waste Code

If for an agenda item, this document and any associated backup created by City of Venice staff has been
reviewed for ADA compliance: Yes

City Attorney Review/Approved: Yes

Risk Management Review: Yes

Finance Department Review/Approved: Yes

Funds Availability (account number): N/A

ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: Ordinance No. 2019-35
Cc: Bob Moroni, Solid Waste & Recycling Superintendent



